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DEPA RTM ENT O F PURC HASING & CONTRACT COM PLIA NCE

= -k.<'=  w inner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurem ent Award
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MM
EdtaN:2dNIï Felicia Strong-w hitaker, Interim Director '--'-- -'Aw- NIGP

February 13, 2009

Re: 09ITB65802YC-BL
Landscape Maintenance Services

Dear Bidders..

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above
referenced Bid #09lTB 65802YC-BL. Landscape M aintenance Services.

Except as provided herein, aII terms and conditions in the Bid #09ITB65802YC-
SL, Landscape M aintenance Services referenced above remain unchanged
and in full force and effect.

Sinc el ,

W illiam  . Lon , Jn,
Chief A sis nt Pur si nt
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09ITB65802YC-BL. LandscaDe Maintenance Services
A ddendum No. 1
Page Tw o

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP docum ents as noted below :

The following Iocations are being added to the project. Please price accordingly.

. Right of way at Cam berbridge Drive. at State Bridge Road
* Right of way at Bridgemore Drive. at State éridge Road.

The Bid Tabulation sheet for this Iast solicitation pro/ec: is attached.

QUESTION 1 : Is the contractor required to bid on aII Iocations in order to
qualify for the contract?

RESPONSE: No

QUESTION 2:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION 3:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION 4:

RESPONSE:

The Iast 5 sites in Sedion 8 of the bid docum ent do not have
numbered addresses. Are there signs at these sites
indicating or are there other indicators?

Fes

W hat is the required bid bond amount?

No bId bond am ount fs required.

How do l obtain a copy of the current/previous contract?

G e have attached the sfd Tabulation from  ffle last sfd
for Landscape M aintcnance Services to this Addondum .

If the Prime Contractor does not have a Georgia Pesticide
License, is it acceptable to subm it the Georgia Pesticide
License of our subcontractor who's services w ill be used to
com plete the required pesticide applications?

Yes

QUESTION 5:

RESPONSE:

Revlsed 01/02/200:
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QUESTION 6: I just noticed that there are conflicting bid reference numbers
in the bid package. The cover page of the bid package
states the bid num ber as 09ITB65802YC-BL. However, on
page 4, it states to reference bid num ber O8ITB60827C-BL
on correspondence that is sent to you.

The official bid number for fflfs project fs 09ITB65802YC-
BL.

W hat is the amount of the current contract and who is the
vendor?

RESPONSE:

QUESTION 7:

RESPONSE :

QUESTION 8:

$88,020 and Georgia Green is the current vendor.

As I mentioned at the meeting I was wondering if we could
get som e clarification on the exact Iocation and dim ensions
of the following jnb Iocations:

Am' y Frances Lots---------------------------State Bridge Rd
Brookshire Lake Lot and Right of W ay -state Bridge Rd
Macedonia Cem etery -----------------------State Bridge Rd
Vacant Lot-------------------State Bridge at Kimball Bridge
(llif* o od Lot-----------------------------------CIiM oo d () rive

D ue to the irregular shape of these Jots, it would is not

possible to Sv'e the exact dimensions of the Iot. We
strongly advlse potential bidders to Wsff the sites.

lf the work is being perform ed by fam ily m em bers, do we
need to provide evidence of W orker's
Com pensation/Employer's Liability Insurance, and Fidelity
Bond and Crime?

RtàpoNàtî

QUESTION 9:

RESPONSE: T?lê awardod vondorm ust have insurance fflaf m <ots
the lim its identified in the bf8 docum ent.

W e have Commercial General Liability coverage $3M
aggregate $1 M per occurrence - would this cover the other
required policies?

The awarded vendor m ust have insurance that m eets
ihe limits fdezltfsed in the bid docum ent.

QUESTION 10:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION 11: Our business license has been RENEW ED (from Iast year)
after the bid open date but is not a new Iicense - are we still

Revlsed 01/02/2008
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RESPONSE:

eligible to bid according to Section 7D of the Invitation to
Bid?
Your firm can bid. Howeven should you be awarded the
contract, you will be required to have a valid business
Seens/ boforo a contact will be executed.

QUESTION 12:

RESPONSE:

May we get the dimensions of the sites as Iisted in Section 8.

A ddrosses for the sites w ere identified Cn the bid
package. The only exception would be for the two sftes
that are being added in this addendum .

ACKNOW LEDG EM ENT O F ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Departm ent, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite
1 168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and tim e Februarv 18. 2009,
11:00 A.M.

This is to acknow ledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of
2009.I

Legal Nam e of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

-ritlil

Revised 01/02/2008 4
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SECTIO N 8

REVISED PRICING SHEET
TO INC LUDE

Right of w ay at Cam berbridgg Drive at State Bridge Road
&

Right of way at Bridgem ore Drive at State Bridge Road

PRIG NG FO RM S GRO UP I
NORTH  SITES

Item M onthl Priein Total Yearl Pricin
Alpharetta Greenhouse
11595 M axwell Rd.
Alpharetta, GA 30201 $ $
Alpharetta Library
238 Canton Street
Alpharetta, GA 30201 $ $
Dom ood Pumping Station
9695 Dogwood Road
Roswell GA 30375 $ $
M oter Reading Section
95 Academy Street
Al haretta, GA 30336 $ $
North Fulton Health Center
218 1 Stricklarld Rd.
Roswellm GA 30075 $ $
Northeast Spruill Oaks Library
9560 Spnzill Rd.
Alpharetta, GA 30022 $ $
Roswell Library
1 15 N orcross Street
Roswell, GA 30075 ,$ $
Roswell Neighborhood Senior Center
1250 W arsaw Rd.
Roswellm GA 30314 S $
Sand.y Springs Recycling Center
470 M organ Falls Rd., NE
Sandy Springs, OA 30350 3 $
Sandy Springs Health Center
330 Jolm son Ferry Rd. N E
Atlanta, GA 30328 $ $
Sandy Springs Library
395 M t. Vernon Highway
Atlanta GA 30328 S $

Revised 01/02/2008 5
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N orth Training Center
5025 Roswell Road
Atlanta GA 30342 $ $
Ocee Library
5090 Abbott's Bridge Road
Alpharetta GA 300005 $
Benson Senior Center
6500 Vernon W oods Dr.
Smldy Springs, GA 30328 $ $
North Annex
7741 Roswell Road
Roswell, GA 30328 $ $
Arny Frances Lots
State Bridge Rd.
Jolm Creek, GA 30022 $ $
Brookshire Lake Lot and Right of
W ay
State Bridge Rd.
John Creekm GA 30022 $ $
M acedonia Cem etery
State Bridge Rd. at M edlock Bridge
Jolm Creek, GA 30022 $ $
Vacant Lot
State Bridge Rd. at Kim ball Bridge
Rd.
Jolm Creek, (JA 30022 $ $
Cliftwood Lot
Cliftwood Drive
Sandy S rings, GA $ $
Snow and ice removal $ $

Right of way at Camberbridge Drive at
Bridge Road $ $
Right of way at Bridgem ore Drive at St
Bridge Road $ $
TOTAL PRICE FOR ALL SITES
PER M ONTH AND PER YEAR $ $

SPECTA L N OTE; ADDITIONAL W ORK

In tlte event additional work outside the scope of work as previously defined tmder tG-furf
and Tree and Ornam ental Plmlt M aintenance Requirements'' is required, the vendor will
subm it to the Contract Adm inistrator art estimate for the work to be oarried out, olearly
indicating the m aterial cost and labor cost. The work will be carried out only afler
obtaining written acceptance of the proposal by the Centract A dministrator. Prior to the
start of the contract and after an initial walk through of the site has been completed, if the

Revised 01/02/2008 6
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vendor determ ines that it is necessary to bring a particular site up to acceptable industry

standards, the vendor must notify the Conkact administrator in writing detailinj the
requirem ents and clearly indicating the material cost and labor cost. The work w 111 be
canied out only aûer obtaining w'ritten acceptance of the proposal by 'the Contract
Adm inistrator.

Revised 01/02/2008
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